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-- AKT 429648 -- BILAG 1 -- [ RE Danish questions regarding the Waste Framework Directive definition of recovery ] --

Til: GARCIA JOHN Enrique (Enrique.GARCIA-JOHN@ec.europa.eu)

Cc: Amalie Hedeager Bruun (amheb@mim.dk), Christian Hust Stigel (chhus@mim.dk)
Fra: Amalie Wang Norus (amwno@mim.dk)

Titel: RE: Danish questions regarding the Waste Framework Directive definition of recovery
Sendt: 03-06-2023 11:54

Dear Enrique,
Thank you very much! That would be highly appreciated.
Have a nice weekend.

Kind regards,
Amalie

Venlig hilsen

Amalie Wang Norus

Fuldmaegtig | Cirkuleer gkonomi

+45 22 72 74 52 | +45 22 72 74 52 | amwno@mim.dk

Miljeministeriet

Departementet | Frederiksholms Kanal 26 | 1220 Kgbenhavn K| TIf. +45 38 14 21 42 | mim@mim.dk | www.mim.dk
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | Youtube | Privatlivspolitik

Fra: GARCIA JOHN Enrique <Enrique. GARCIA-JOHN@ec.europa.eu>

Dato: 2. juni 2023 kl. 17.43.59 CEST

Til: Amalie Wang Norus <amwno@mim.dk>

Cc: Amalie Hedeager Bruun <amheb@mim.dk>, Christian Hust Stigel <chhus@mim.dk>
Emne: RE: Danish questions regarding the Waste Framework Directive definition of recovery

Dear Amalie,

My apologies for not getting back to you earlier. | fear your previous e-mail was overlooked in this functional
mailbox.

I will consult with colleagues concerned and get back to you ASAP in writing.
Following that we can of course consider if a meeting is still needed.
Best regards

Enrique

Enrique Garcia John
Policy Officer

European Commission

DG ENVIRONMENT

Unit B3: From Waste to Resources
BREY2 - 9th floor.
Brussels/BELGIUM

T+32 229 90721
nri rcia-john r



Website: http://ec.europa.eu/environment

This message represents solely the views of its author and can not in any circumstances be regarded as the official position of the Commission. It is intended
solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify me as soon as
possible.

From: Amalie Wang Norus <amwno@mim.dk>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:19 PM

To: ENV WASTE FRAMEWORK DIRECTIVE <ENV-WASTE-FRAMEWORK-DIRECTIVE@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: Amalie Hedeager Bruun <amheb@mim.dk>; Christian Hust Stigel <chhus@mim.dk>

Subject: SV: Danish questions regarding the Waste Framework Directive definition of recovery
Importance: High

Dear waste framework directive team,

| hope that you have had the opportunity to look into our questions. We would really appreciate a meeting
with you sometime next week. Would Tuesday at noon work for you? Else will you please inform us your
earliest convenience?

Kind regards,

Amalie

Amalie Wang Norus
| Cirkuleer gkonomi
+4522 7274 52 | +45 22 72 74 52 | amwno@mim.dk

Ministry of Environment
Frederiksholms Kanal 26 | 1220 Copenhagen K | Tel. +45 38 14 21 42 | mim@mim.dk | www.mim.dk
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | Privacy Policy

Fra: Amalie Wang Norus

Sendt: 15. maj 2023 15:58

Til: 'ENV-WASTE-FRAMEWORK-DIRECTIVE@ec.europa.eu' <ENV-WASTE-FRAMEWORK-

DIRECTIVE .eur .eu>

Cc: Amalie Hedeager Bruun (amheb@mim.dk) <amheb@mim.dk>; Christian Hust Stigel <chhus@mim.dk>
Emne: Danish questions regarding the Waste Framework Directive definition of recovery

Dear waste framework directive team,
| hope this e-mail finds you well.

Some colleagues and | have some questions regarding the Commissions understanding of the Waste
Framework Directive and the definition of recovery, please see the attached. | hope that you might be
available for a meeting to discuss our questions possibly on Monday at 11 am?

Kind regards,

Amalie

Amalie Wang Norus
| Cirkuleer gkonomi
+4522 72 74 52 | +45 22 72 74 52 | amwno@mim.dk

Ministry of Environment
The Department | Frederiksholms Kanal 26 | 1220 Copenhagen K | Tel. +45 38 14 21 42 | mim@mim.dk | www.mim.dk
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | Privacy Policy



